
To: Stout, a 
From: Heather Zichal gmail.com] 
Sent: Tue 28/03/2017 5:03:55 PM (UTC) 
Subject: Fwd: [cdp] FW: Exxon to White House: Stay in Paris climate deal 

Hi there- 

  

  
Redacted - First Amendment 

    

By Andrew Restuccia 

03/28/2017 10:33 AM EDT 

Exxon Mobil argued in a recent letter to the White House that the U.S. should stay in the Paris climate change agreement, 
echoing its past support for the international pact. 

  

Peter Trelenberg, Exxon’s environmental policy manager sought to appeal to Republicans' free-market sensibilities in the 
letter to White House energy adviser George David Banks. 

"It is prudent that the United States remain a party to the Paris Agreement to ensure a level playing field, so that global 
energy markets remain as free and competitive as possible," Trelenberg wrote. The letter was sent last week, but Exxon 

released it publicly today. 

Exxon also argued that technology to reduce emissions from fossil fuels, like carbon capture and storage, "holds significant 
potential." 

The Trump administration is currently weighing whether to stay in the Paris deal. White House aides have told industry 
groups that the pact should be changed to increase support for technologies like CCS if the U.S. is going to remain a party to 

it. 

Secretary of State Rex Tillerson led Exxon Mobil for more than a decade. The company has long backed the Paris deal, 

saying last year that it's "an important step forward by world governments in addressing the serious risks of climate change." 

Several multi-national 011 companies support Paris, but some U.S. energy companies and industry groups are ardently 

opposed. 

WHAT IS NEXT: President Trump is planning to sign an order this afternoon calling for EPA to roll back the Obama 
regulations that formed the basis for the U.S. emissions promises under the Paris deal. 

To view online: 

https://www.politicopro.com/energy/whiteboard/2017/03/exxon-to-white-house-stay-in-paris-climate-deal-085523   

Was this Pro content helpful? Tell us what you think in one click. 

Yes, very Somewhat Neutral Not really Not at all 

You received this POLITICO Pro content because your customized settings include: Energy: all tags. To change your alert 
settings, please go to https://www.politicopro.com/settings   
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